
From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)
Subject: Re: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) wants to access "PQC"
Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:53:49 AM

I got notified that it was moved while I was on travel. I wanted to wait until I got back to notify the
group. I’ll do that today. Once you see the message please update the site.
 
Larry
 

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Date: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 at 10:31 AM
To: "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)" <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>
Subject: RE: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) wants to access 'PQC'
 
Yes I do.   BTW – it looks like lwc-forum has been moved to google groups.  Did you send anything
out to the mailing list? I think I’m on the mailing list but haven’t seen anything.
 
I can update the website with the same info as PQC’s page at: https://csrc.nist.gov/Projects/Post-
Quantum-Cryptography/Email-List
 

From: Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed) 
Sent: Tuesday, December 12, 2017 10:29 AM
To: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Subject: Re: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) wants to access 'PQC'
 
I think you have access now. Let me know if you don’t.
 

From: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Reply-To: "Kerman, Sara J. (Fed)" <sara.kerman@nist.gov>
Date: Monday, December 11, 2017 at 12:45 PM
To: "Bassham, Lawrence E (Fed)" <lawrence.bassham@nist.gov>
Subject: Kerman, Sara J. (Fed) wants to access 'PQC'
 

Please provide access so I can access submissions for posting. 
Sara

Accept or Decline this request
Requested resource: https://nistgov.sharepoint.com/sites/PQC
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